
DEPARTMENT OF 
PUBLIC WORKS 

ENGINEERING DIVISION 

THOMAS NI. FINLEY 
ENGINEERING DIVISION MANAGER 

June 27, 1989 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO 
CALIFORNIA 

APPROVED 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

JUN 2 7 1989 
OFFICE C 7'7  Ti 

rir • "' 

927 TENTH STREET 
ROOM 200 
SACRAMENTO, CA 
95814-2705 

916-449-8220 

CONSTRUCTION SECTION 
640 BERCUT DRIVE 
SUITE B 
SACRAMENTO, CA 
95814-0131 

916-449-5282 

City Council 
Sacramento, California 

Honorable Members in Session: 

SUBJECT: 	Rio Linda Boulevard from Silvano Street to Arcade Boulevard (PN:TB91) - 
Approval of Change Orders 17 and 18 

SUMMARY 

Approval of Change Orders 17 and 18 for necessary field changes is recommended. 

BACKGROUND  

Gradeway Construction of Fremont was awarded this project on April 5, 1988 under 
Project No. TB91, Council Contract No. C087038, dated April 22, 1988. This project 
includes widening Rio Linda Boulevard to four lanes with parking, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lighting from Silvano Street to Arcade Boulevard. The project 
will complete the widening of Rio Linda Boulevard from 1-80 south to El Camino Avenue. 
The project also includes the.necessary drainage, sewage and water facilities, as well 
as the reconstruction of the bridge over Arcade Creek. 

On April 25, 1989 the City Council approved Change Order 13 which provided for the 
remaining excavation on this project to be performed on a time and material basis. 
Change Order 13 was necessary because conflicts with utilities not shown on the 
original plans caused delays that forced the work to proceed during adverse weather 
conditions which severely impacted the excavation previously completed. The 
excavation authorized in Change Order 13 exceeded original estimates. Change Order 17 
in the amount of $20,000 provided for the additional excavation necessary to complete 
the project. 

Change Order 18 in the amount of $8,500 provided for miscellaneous necessary field 
orders as described on the attached. 
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FINANCIAL DATA 

As of June 8, 1989 this project had a balance of $85,150 from the Capital Grants Fund 
(248), which is sufficient to cover Change Orders 17 and 18. Change Orders 17 in the 
amount of $20,000 and 18 in the amount of $8,500 raise the total contract amount from 
$2,262,938.90 to $2,291,438.90. 

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS  

None. 

MBE/WBE EFFORTS  

None. This is a modification of an existing contract. 

RECOMMENDATION  

It is recommended that the City Council approve Change Orders 17 in the amount of 
$20,000 and 18 in the amount of $8,500. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Recommendation Approved: 
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City Manager 
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Fernando Barcena, Contract Compliance Officer 
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